



SYLVAIN PRAS

IT COORDINATOR

+33 (0)6 22 75 24 59

pras.sylv1@gmail.com

15 Hameau de Chassieu, 69680
CHASSIEU

PROFILE

With more than twenty years of IT experience on several complex IT systems, I assume serenely a good vision of how to imagine, create and manage a strong and efficient IT system. In addition, I am known for my ability to transmit to non IT people

SKILLS

- International Customers Project Management
- Solution integration software / hardware
- Design / architecture solution
- Software and technical Expertise
- Trainer on software solution

EXPERIENCE

IT TEAM COORDINATOR

Train and Manage agile IT Team on Complex IT System
2016 - Present

- Renault/Volvo trucks, N°1 Worldwide Trucks seller, for HCLtech, 4 years.
- Groupe BPCE, ONEY for HCLtech, 4nd French Bank, 3 years

INTERNATIONAL PROJECT COORDINATOR

=> 3 Big Projects including, Local to Google Cloud Migration for thousand users, Smartphone users enrollment, VPN migration.

2012 - 2016

- Solvay, Worldwide N°1 in Chemsitry, 4 years

EDUCATION

DEGREE

2000, BTS Informatique Industrielle I (2 years technical degree / Industrial Computing)

FULL TECHNICAL ON IT BANK & INSURANCE

=> Admin on Windows & Unix Complex System

2000 - 2012

- Crédit Agricole (CIRRA-SANTEFFI), 2nd French Bank, 5 years
- Groupe BPCE Caisse d'Epargne, 4rd French Bank, 1 year
- April Insurance, French Leader of whosale brokerage, 1 year
- Intrum Justitia, European leader in debt collection, 2 years
- Crédit Agricole (AMT), 2nd French Bank, 3 years

ACTIVITIES & INTERESTS

- Biking passion: Bike & E-Bike use and build.
- Dance Passion: Bachata/Kizomba
- Daily trips with EUC (Electric Unicycle)
- Zetetic Mindset when seeking infos on Internet